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Highway Engineering and Capital Programs

May 10, 2021

Mr. Grant Feltmate

Executive Director

Nova Scotia Road Builders Association
19 Kingsmere Court,

Timberlea, NS, B3T 1J4

RE: Recycled Asphalt Pavement (RAP) — Stockpile Loss

Grant:

On December 11, 2012, a letter was sent to Mark Underhill, Estimator with Dexter Construction
Co. Limited (copy attached). | believe the letter was meant for distribution to all Road Builders
however, by addressing it to one specific Contractor, it may not have been widely distributed.

The.following allowances are still in effect for all Projects where the inclusion of RAP in the hot
mix is mandatory. It will also be added to the Special Provisions and the letter will be posted on
BIDX.

Stockpile (Tonnes) Additional Allowance (%)
0 -500 15
501 — 1500 10
1501 and greater 7

Please ensure all Road Builders are aware of this.

Sincerely,

ot N

Donald J. Maillet
Executive Director, Highway Engineering and Construction
NS Department of Transportation and Active Transit

c:  Peter Hackett, Chief Engineer Highway Programs.
Chasta Boudreau, Director Major Projects
Charles Hooper, Manager Highway Construction Services
Area Managers :
Construction Managers




